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Fuller Organ - St Johns Lutheran Church

B4837 Fuller Organ

Location

165 Yarra Street,, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No B4837

Municipality
GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 21, 2005

A two-manual organ of 20 stops bult in 1886-87 by Alfred Fuller, of Kew, for the Methodist Church, North
Melbourne. It was placed in Holy Trinity Anglican Church, Kensington in 1936 and moved to its present location
about 1975. It is the largest Fuller organ to survive retaining its mechanical manual and stopactions, although the
pedal action was converted to electric operation during the move to Geelong. At this time also, the facade pipes,
which had been elaborately stencilled, were repainted and the stop lables replaced. In spite of these changes, the
instrument retains its original tonal scheme and pipework and demonstrates Fuller's genius in design and voicing.
Classified: 02/07/1990



Hermes Number 68473

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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